
ANNOUNCEMENT  
 
DATE: December 19, 2012 
 
TO: All Personnel 
 
FROM: Kathi Young, Human Resources Analyst 
 
SUBJECT: Death of Retired Fire Captain Frank Rodriguez 
 
 
Retired Fire Captain Frank Rodriguez answered his last alarm on December 16, 2012. 
He was 71 years old. 
 
Frank was a route salesman for the Coca-Cola Company prior to joining the Department.  He 
began his career with the Fire-Rescue Department on February 6, 1967, as a Fireman 4th Class.  
He advanced through the ranks, ultimately promoting to Fire Captain on June 20, 1980. 
 
Frank retired on July 12, 2000, after more than 33 years of service. 
 
On Friday, December 21, 2012, the family will hold a private family-only service at the Point 
Loma Presbyterian Church.  Following the service, there will be a celebration of life for Frank at 
his home.  The address is 4427 Longbranch Street, San Diego, 92107.  The celebration begins at 
2:00 P.M.  All Department members are welcome to attend and share in the celebration. 
 
Condolences may be sent to Frank’s wife, Catherine. 


